
July 2020 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
SE-01 1000-00-72 Is the option for two one-year submittals applicable if this only lasts for a six-month time 

period, as stated in the Purpose and Need section?
The contract period will be one year with most of the hours worked November through 
March.

SE-01 1000-00-72 Please clarify the hours to be worked. Up to 40 hours/week November through March; possible limited hours the rest of the 
year.

SE-01 1000-00-72 Will the consultant selected for this position be precluded from being selected for the 
construction management of the projects reviewed?

No

SE-02 1000-00-72 Is the option for two one-year submittals applicable if this only lasts for a six-month time 
period, as stated in the Purpose and Need section?

The contract period will be one year with most of the hours worked November through 
March.

SE-02 1000-00-72 Please clarify the hours to be worked. Up to 40 hours/week November through March; possible limited hours the rest of the 
year.

SE-02 1000-00-72 Will the consultant selected for this position be precluded from being selected for the 
construction management of the projects reviewed?

No

SW-01 5080-09-03 Does WisDOT anticipate screening the project or is a Section 106 Review required? Screening may occur following a preliminary impact review.  Archaeological review will 
be determined depending on culvert replacements.  Historical review will be determined 
depending on curb ramps in Loganville.

SW-01 5080-09-03 Will the consultant be performing structure work? No
SW-02 5880-01-00 Has a preferred pavement design been determined? No
SW-02 5880-01-00 Do any curb ramps need to be upgraded to meet current ADA standards? Yes, one.
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